

May 24, 1974

Dr. Bob McChesney
State College of Arkansas
Conway, Arkansas 72032

Dear Bob:

A brief financial report: APSA has taken in \$170 in receipts, all but \$20.00 of which represents dues, and we have spent \$43.80 for supplies and mailing expenses. Our current balance is \$126.20. In the fall or during my travels this summer I will try to increase our dues payments.

I also wanted to ask about the bibliography project. What do you and your colleagues think? Either way, I would like to get the cards back soon and return them to Agranoff.

I have gathered copies of the four papers delivered at Conway for the APSA files.

Sincerely,

Walter Nunn

WN:
dg